
 
GENERAL HUMAN RESOURCES AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT SITES 

 
American Farm Bureau http://www.fb.com  
Bureau of Labor Statistics  
Employment, wage and earnings, demographic and 
occupational statistics.  

http://www.bls.gov 

Chamber of Commerce of the United States http://www.chamber-of-commerce.com  
Fast Company   
Database and index of most popular web-exclusive 
articles, combined with classic Fast Company 
archives and resources related to marketing, 
strategy/innovations, hr, etc. 

http://www.fastcompany.com 
 

Hudson Institute  
Research on welfare reform and workforce 
development 

http://www.hudson.org 

Human Resources http://www.hr.com/ 
Illinois Department of Employment Security 
(IDES) 

http://lmi.ides.state.il.us/ 

NewWork News 
Includes more than 22,000 news briefs on work; 
includes “Women in the New Economy” section. 

http://www.newwork.com 

Organization Development Network http://www.odnetwork.org./ 
U.S. Census Data http://www.census.gov 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
Information on economic indicators/growth, 
minority business, grants; links to Census Bureau.  
Key in “digital economy” in search box for access 
to “Digital Economy” reports. 

http://www.commerce.gov 

U.S. Department of Labor 
Employment and Training Administration 

http://www.doleta.gov/ 

Workforce Online                                               
HR related topics—compensation, staffing, 
management fundamentals, business issues. 

http://www.workforceonline.com 

 



 
 

WORKFORCE EDUCATION AND DEVELOPMENT PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS 
 
(hold memberships) 

Academy for Career and Technical Teacher 
Education 

http://www.actte.org/brochures/actte%20brochu
re.pdf 

Academy of Human Resource Development 
 

http://www.ahrd.org 

American Association for Agricultural 
Education 

http://www.aaaeonline.org/  

American Association of Community Colleges http://www.aacc.nche.edu/ 
American Association of Family and Consumer 
Sciences 

http://www.aafcs.org 

American Association for Adult & Continuing 
Education 

http://www.aaace.org/ 

American College of Healthcare Executives  www.ache.org 

American Dental Hygienists” Association www.adha.org 

American Dental Education Association www.adea.org 

AERA—American Educational Research 
Association 

http://www.aera.net 

American Society of Healthcare Human 
Resources Administration – 

www.ashhra.org 

American Society for Quality http://www.asq.org 
American Society for Training and Development 
(ASTD) 

http://www.astd.org 

ACTER—Association for Career and Technical 
Education Research  

http://www.agri.wsu.edu/acter/ 

Association for Career and Technical Education 
(ACTE) 

http://www.acteonline.org  

Association of Career Professionals 
International 

http://www.iacmp.org 

Delta Pi Epsilon http://www.dpe.org 
 

Family and Consumer Sciences Education 
Association 

http://www.cwu.edu/~fandcs/fcsea/ 

International Technology Education Association http://www.iteaconnect.org 
 

International Society for Performance 
Improvement (ISPI) 

http://www.ispi.org  

National Association for Industrial and 
Technical Teacher Education  

http://www.coe.uga.edu/naitte 
 

National Business Education Association http://www.nbea.org 
National Council for Continuing Education http://www.nccet.org/ 
Omicron Tau Theta http://www.ott.vt.edu/ 
Phi Delta Kappa http://www.pdkintl.org/ 

SHRM-Society of Human Resource 
Management 

http://www.shrm.org 
 



 
 

WORKFORCE DIVERSITY SITES 
 

American Association of Retired Persons 
Source for policy legislation and information 
targeted for persons over age 50. 

http://www.aarp.org  

American Society on Aging 
Nonprofit organization committed to enhancing the 
knowledge and skills of those working with older 
adults and their families.  

http://www.asaging.org  
 

Latino Web 
Jobs and education targeted for Latinos. 

http://www.latinoweb.com  

National Association for Women in Education http://www.nawe.org/  
National Council on Aging 
Promotes the dignity, self-determination and well-
being of older persons. 

http://www.ncoa.org  

National Senior Citizens Law Center 
Advocates nationwide to promote the independence 
and well-being of low-income elderly individuals 
and persons with disabilities, emphasis on women 
and racial and ethnic minorities.  

http://www.nsclc.org 

The Black Collegian Online 
Information on career resources for Black 
collegians.  Job search strategies, graduate school 
opportunities, career and industry reports. 

http://www.black-collegian.com  

Third Age for Americans 50+ 
General (health, retirement, etc.) information. 

http://www.thirdage.com   
 

2Young2Retire: New Definitions of Retirement http://www.2young2retire.com/tenways.html
 



 
 

EDUCATION-RELATED SITES 
 

American Association for Colleges and Universities  http://www.aacu.org/  
American Association for Higher Education http://www.aahea.org/  
American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education  http://www.aacte.org/  
American Council for Education http://www.acenet.edu/  
American Education Research Association http://www.aera.net/  
American Society of Training and Development http://www.astd.org  
American Youth Policy Forum http://www.aypf.org  
Association for Educational Communications and Technology 
(AECT) 

http://www.aect.org/default.asp  

Association for Institutional Research http://www.airweb.org  

Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development 
Policy and information on all ages of education; Journal of 
Curriculum and Instruction; requires membership 

http://www.ascd.org 

Career and Technology Education http://www.nccte.org/  
Community College Information  
 

http://www.aacc.nche.edu/ 
http://www.iccb.state.il.us/ 
http://occrl.ed.uiuc.edu 

Education Next http://www.educationnext.org/ 
Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC) 
Information Services in Adult and Continuing Education | Career 
Education 
Vocational and Technical Education | Employment and Training. 

http://www.ericacve.org 

ERIC  http://www.eric.ed.gov  
ERIC Assessment and Evaluation http://ericae.net  
ERIC Information and Technology http://ericit.org/index.html  
International Test and Evaluation Association http://www.itea.org/  
National Association of State Boards of Education http://www.nasbe.org 
National Associations of State Universities and Land Grant 
Colleges 

http://www.nasulgc.org 

National Board for Professional Teaching Standards 
(NBPTS) 

http://www.nbpts.org  

National Center for Community Education  
(NCCE) 

http://www.nccenet.org/index.html  

National Center for Education Statistics http://www.nces.ed.gov 
National Center for Innovation in Education http://www.nfie.org 
National Center on Education and the Economy http://www.ncee.org 

National Council for Accreditation for Teacher Education http://www.ncate.org/  

National Education Association http://www.nea.org 
U.S. Department of Education http://www.ed.gov 
U.S. Department of Labor http://www.dol.gov/  
 



 
 

CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION 
 

American College Testing (Workforce 
Development) 
 

http://www.act.org  

Career Onestop 
 

http://www.careeronestop.com  

Job Corps (Department of Labor) 
 

http://www.jobcorps.org  

Jobs for the Future 
 

http://www.jff.org  

National Alliance of Business 
 

http://www.nab.com  

Office of Vocational and Adult Education, U.S. 
Department of Education 

http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ovae 

 



 
 

RESEARCH-RELATED SITES 
 

National Center for Career and Technical 
Education 

http://www.nccte.org  

National Center for Research on Evaluation, 
Standards, and Student Testing 

http://www.cse.ucla.edu/  

Research Sites    
 

http://www.ncme.org 
http://www.ed.gov 
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OVAE 
http://www.lib.siu.edu

American Association for Vocational 
Instructional Materials (AAVIM) 

http://www.aavim.com  

Center on Education and Training for 
Employment 
The Ohio State University 

http://www.cete.org/  

Center on Education and Work  
University of Wisconsin-Madison 

http://cew.wisc.edu  

CORD http://www.cord.org/  
Council for Adult & Experiential Education 
 

http://cael.org/  

Curriculum Publications Clearinghouse http://www.wiu.edu/users/micpc  
Dictionary of Occupational Titles http://www.oalj.dol.gov/libdot.htm  
Illinois Articulation Initiative http://www.itransfer.org/  
Illinois Office of Educational Services/Illinois 
State Curriculum Center 
DACUM Training  

http://www.ioes.org  

Instructional Materials Laboratory 
University of Missouri-Columbia, College of 
Education  

http://www.iml.missouri.edu  

International Board of Standards for Training, 
Performance, and Instruction 

http://www.ibstpi.org/  

Manufacturing Skills Standards Council 
(MSSC) 

http://www.msscusa.org  

MAVCC 
Multistate Academic and Vocational 
Curriculum Consortium 

www.mavcc.org 

National Research Center for Career and 
Technical Education 

http://136.165.122.102/mambo/ 

National Skill Standards Board http://www.nssb.org  
National Society for Experiential Education http://www.nsee.org/  
Oklahoma Department of Career and 
Technology Education  

http://www.okcareertech.org/cimc/  

O*NET http://www.doleta.gov/programs/onet
V-TECS http://www.v-tecs.org  
 
 
 



Other 
American Evaluation Association (AEA) http://www.eval.org
Buros Institute  http://www.unl.edu/buros  
Evaluation of Information Sources on the Web http://www2.vuw.ac.nz/staff/alastair_smith/eval

n/evaln.htm  
International Association for Continuing 
Education and Training (IACET) 

http://www.iacet.org  

International Test and Evaluation Association http://www.itea.org/  
National Workforce Center for Emerging 
Technologies (NWCET) 

http://www.nwcet.org  

Personality and Individual Differences  http://www.elsevier.com/locate/paid  
Standards for Educational and Psychological 
Testing 

http://www.apa.org/science/standards.html  

About Learning http://www.funderstanding.com/about_learning.cf
m 

 


